Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 6:21 PM

To: '‘Ngian, Kelvyna'

Cc: SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Subject: RE: TP survey - DOA: 15.03.19 (3P) CLAIMS WITH OUR INSURED - FBJ5708H -
SHA7565R ( GREAT AMERICAN )

Attachments: SHA 7565R - Preli Advise.pdf

Dear Kelvyna,
Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SHA 7565R.

Kindly provide us the claim no.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 10:35 AM

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP survey - DOA: 15.03.19 (3P) CLAIMS WITH OUR INSURED - FBJ5708H -SHA7565R ( GREAT AMERICAN

)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.
G.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 5:26 PM



To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: TP survey - DOA: 15.03.19 (3P) CLAIMS WITH OUR INSURED - FBJ5708H -SHA7565R ( GREAT AMERICAN )

Hi team

TP survey please for tomorrow morning if possible. Do touch base with TP first. Our insured has not reported.

Thanks
Kelvyna
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